

# Professional Profile



## MICHAEL MEDLOCK

Advisor

Industrial Services

### CAREER SUMMARY

Mike has been a licensed Realtor® since April 2002. Prior to that, Mike spent 32 years at National Starch and Chemical Company – a specialty chemicals manufacturer. He held positions in Purchasing, Engineering, Maintenance and Production.

### EXPERIENCE

- 2004 – Present Industrial Advisor with Grubb & Ellis| Harding Dahm and Company.
- 2002 – 2004 Realtor® with Carpenter GMAC Real Estate.
- 1998 – 2000 Mike finished his career in manufacturing on a special project implementing the procurement package within SAP's R/3 software business enterprise system.
- 1989 – 1998 Purchasing Department Manager with specific involvement in bringing the Department to ISO 9002 certification and authoring a Vendor Quality Certification program. Mike achieved Certified Purchasing Manager status issued by the National Association of Purchasing Management.
- 1981 – 1988 Senior Project Engineer with complete project management from concept inception to completion including engineering design, financial justification and construction management. A variety of engineering disciplines were used on the projects.
- 1973 – 1981 Maintenance Planner responsible for materials procurement and work assignments for about 40 skilled maintenance employees.
- 1967 – 1973 Production Supervisor over specialty chemical processing operating on a 24/7 basis.

### EDUCATION

- B.S. Chemical Engineering – Purdue University
- M.B.A. with Finance major – Indiana University